AGENDA
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
JUNE 10, 2024

This agenda is subject to change.
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Planning Board will hold the following meeting on Monday,
June 10, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and
beginning at 6:30PM local time.

The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.

NEW HEARINGS

50 W Bloomfield Rd (Church of the Transfiguration), Shed
Preliminary/Final Site Plan and Special Use Permit

BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Subdivision Section 3
Preliminary Subdivision

751 Linden Avenue (Schoen Auto), Addition
Preliminary Site Plan

OTHER BUSINESS

Approval of Minutes

The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, June 24, 2024.



June 10, 2024
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
RESOLUTION
50 W Bloomfield Road (Church of the Transfiguration)
Preliminary/Final Site Plan & Special Use Permit
Tax Parcel #178.03-1-70

WHEREAS Church of the Transfiguration has made application for Preliminary/Final Site Plan and
Special Use Permit approval for up to a 200 square-foot storage shed with application materials received April
2, 2024; and

WHEREAS this application is a Type Il action pursuant to SEQRA 617.5(c)(9) and no further review is
required; and

WHEREAS a public hearing was duly advertised and held on June 10, 2024, at which time it was
closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning Board having given this
matter due deliberation and consideration; it is

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary/Final Site Plan and
Special Use Permit approval based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the
following Conditions of Approval:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The proposed storage shed is 144 square feet, but the applicant is requesting approval for up to 200
square feet. The church anticipates the possible need for a larger storage shed upon installation or in the
near future.

2. The Planning Board has considered the possible impacts identified in Section 185-174 of Town Code and
has concluded that this action will not have any significant adverse impacts on the community.

3. The proposed storage building is more than 225 feet from the closest residential property line and more
than 250 feet from the closest home. The proposed shed is to be located south of the church near the
garden.

4. The proposed storage shed will not be detrimental to the flow of traffic in the vicinity or otherwise create a
traffic hazard.

5. The proposed storage shed is intended to provide extra space for gardening and grounds maintenance
equipment and will support the primary church use of the property.

6. The proposed storage shed will not create substantial danger of noise, noxious odors, noxious or harmful
discharge, fire or explosion, radiation, chemical or toxic release, or other conditions injurious to the health
or general welfare of occupants of the surrounding area. The shed will not create fire or other safety
hazards.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. The proposed storage building is limited to 200 square feet in total size and 14 feet in total height and must
meet applicable building and fire codes.



2. The proposed storage building is subject to Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB)
approval prior to the issuance of a building permit.

3. A building permit is required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department.

The within Resolution was moved by Planning Board Member , seconded by Planning Board Member
, and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows:

Paul Alguire
David Jefferson
Paula Liebschutz
Hali Buckley
Kevin Morabito
John Halldow
John Limbeck

Adopted by the Planning Board on: June 10, 2024.

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant




June 10, 2024
TOWN OF PITTSFORD
PLANNING BOARD
RESOLUTION
751 Linden Avenue (Schoen Auto)
Preliminary Site Plan
Tax Parcel #138.15-1-25

WHEREAS MRB Group, as agent for B&H Auto Holdings, has made application for Preliminary Site
Plan approval for a +/- 625 square-foot one-story addition with application materials received May 1, 2024; and

WHEREAS this application is a Type Il action pursuant to SEQRA 617.5(c)(7) and no further review is
required; and

WHEREAS a public hearing was duly advertised and held on June 10, 2024, at which time it was
closed, and public comment was incorporated into the public record; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon consideration by the Planning Board, of all written and oral submissions and
testimony by the applicant, appropriate agencies, and the public, and the Planning Board having given this
matter due deliberation and consideration; it is

RESOLVED, that the Planning Board of the Town of Pittsford grants Preliminary Site Plan approval
based upon the following Findings of Fact and subject to compliance with the following Conditions of Approval:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. This action considered an enhancement and expansion of the existing auto repair use and is therefore an
allowed use subject to site approval.

2. The proposed addition will encroach into the side setback by 7.9 feet. An area variance has been applied
for and the Zoning Board of Appeals will hold a public hearing on June 17, 2024. The Planning Board does
not object to the granting of the variance given the specific circumstances of this application.

3. This site plan approval does not replace the previously approved site plan from 1997, which is on file at
Town Hall.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

1. Subject to the granting of an area variance by the Zoning Board of Appeals for the encroachment into the
minimum side setback.

2. Construction activities must not impede emergency access.

3. Schoen Auto and future uses are required to manage parking to ensure that emergency access is
maintained at all times.

4. Subiject to all applicable regulatory approvals including but not limited to: Sewer Department, Town
Engineer, and Department of Public Works.

5. Landscaping is required reasonably consistent with the plan dated March 24, 1997, which was reviewed as
part of a Zoning Board of Appeals application, attached hereto.

6. The addition is subject to Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) approval prior to the
issuance of a building permit.



7. A building permit is required from the Town of Pittsford Building Department.

The within Resolution was moved by Planning Board Member , seconded by Planning Board Member
, and voted upon by members of the Planning Board as follows:

Paul Alguire
David Jefferson
Paula Liebschutz
Hali Buckley
Kevin Morabito
John Halldow
John Limbeck

Adopted by the Planning Board on: June 10, 2024.

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant



# 383ys 2T = 338

(5N
DAL umag

TIVAI3a ONUNYId anyHS
(X,

e i
ﬁ.\ Siip  wdAL CSIN)
&, Toroe IvVI3d ONIINVId 3341
— == —2uoN Ouing SRS
,.\ N < // HLEVE O38UNLSIONN
Josd0s 3vANS_ONNCHD
/// AIVIOSINT T J Bnm;xn_m.nma“ﬂnaw Mo o aid
S SS2Jppy §-auTN +93[0ug e =
3P0 QIHSINE — =
H30VS HINVI— .
EHi S A ,
=oaNO G ol tsl)
mmoumwmﬂl mu,w Nz w0 s T 'S
Labilivaniio o s £ amn : b
: |®W®P§ﬂ s ?ﬂ:-ﬁhdﬁpﬁg £ LHOGH NI ¥ H3AO

SNIIONIAT ONY
U3AMYD ¢ NVHL 330V
: b}ﬁ, A~y S s
! a4 om¢om BNINGZ

ANVATIFSNOD

O x ey oot ot g j\f i e
ﬁ Ll IS 3 snuey Y0 D0 adjod 109 44 _r |
Whoe oy ang  u8 zE |
% sumospaLy advaspusy ouciueg ueles 2z “on poods  ds pecdopng 7 P8 § P @ QN3O | \
% QHODN _ _
4 s susi _a:wnn«z% s € |
—_— 4 |axns eduny o sisusud =N
e R
00 ¥ el £ oN Jadiwnp w3219 pag sisusliyo snediban| o L
0 &1 & CER o310 o od 9 |
| upy uo
sion | @ae oz s o b ucsus s & 3 I
9390 9892-/27-91L |
X03 bbi8-L25-F1L —
086-£2¥- 911 av3Eds | y |
£79VT 71404 MO ‘id3SeLO0y w3y | ¥0 14| swoos|  wo NN NOWWDD NN HLYT | KD | LNVND
POy 4amoaybiH g, L | L -

]
"oU[ Wea], s[oYaIN ayj, (

: *
1SIT INYId L H— T ; g
L I : o
_
.
,
|

~ o
ER: | |e
- E: P DM
MHLTTIOV. e, i g | e e
i | g3
B | 2
o3 | 4
=g, | A o om0
Bk T S DRmd 31
“340¥ Y3 SET 000'F 40 3LVH V IV WWHIS O3A0¥ddY HLM Sy3d¥ d30T38 1% HIINW _ ?Uu
S0V ¥3d 'SH1 00C'L LWy DI0NDL WIZMWAIL 7]
14 95 900"t ¥3d 'S8T 0'F ‘AW ONIOIIS =
DB ot P14 ZNJS34 03 NMYINNIG Q338 @
0 INIRILYIS IHDMAJOD ANV AIITIEVIT 08 0 SSYe03NTE_LIONINTN NOWACD ./(\\ TI0SE0L
58 0S SSYHO 3Ad TVINNZ¥Id ZNLINNId
EN NOLYNINE39 AllENd % LHOGM 40 ¥ o EEL ﬂﬂ,\-ﬂ —M“.W /’.
ONMOTIOS 3oL 50 ISISNOD TIVHS XIN 030335 3SIKNIHLO0 HO “TWLYN . + — o= P
HIW3 0L GUYNDISI0 'G3INY1d "Q3AV4 LN SY3Y TI¥ OL Alce¥ — TanIXiK OFI% T 11 e S " 7 L_ Sovd Feoh o Loarins
P
FONVIZOY LY P
30 3L¥Q WOd4 STYIREIWA LWd TV NO 30D 38 TIYHS J3INVEVND 4v3k 3NO ‘01

HIEEYE

. — [o}
i — L8 T
03344 Lo IS4 NO KIINN >uvd INid 3SUWD0 MO NNIBN S3HONI © UM SO38 TV HOWNW 6 kﬁﬂ sy
/ QORI JELNYAVNY 2L 30 ONI 3HL LY HOLOVHINOD 3HL AB CIAON3Y ~ f
38 OL 3 ONIdWal QN7 SIS ONILWIG 330 ATELMOINAI SI3WL ovim ONY WIS B —_— e

QYL O8N0 ¥3e O3KIN KHINOAOML X343 DNLNYIA S-0.~G 'SE1 0L FNYA
Q3L108 TIM Ldvd 2/L 'SSOW L3 Luvd | NIOSHOL SLave v ZMnLAM TI4A0YE ONUNYIG L

S3dM CL ,0Z S0 WNNININ O —_——
S33ul QI¥S AWOCTN 'SIUIM OVIHYIAD 40 O NIHUM I8 5336l 40 SNOILVIQ] GNDHS ?
6% SIUMUN OL TIVE WOY4 .8 40 'NIN OL ST3AL
OI¥S 3U¥I0T3M 'SIILNLN INNDVOUIANN 40 ,5 NIHLIM 38 SITUL 30 NOLVIOT AINDHS s
8# “SHOM ENONIACD OL Nl
fr—— T SIINYENOD ALNUN ON ONYV Sd¥it OMOQ3¥ ALMIN_INZ¥ENO NVIE0 QTNOHS
L = 0w 1SK: 53 UNIUSDSSONIT LYHL GILALION AESHTH S MOLSWMINGD 3L ¢
w# NOWWTIVASN JO JWW JHL L¥ LOIUHOUY 3J¥OSONWT JHL A QILOZMHID SY 38 TIM
SHOUYOOT WALOV “AIMO LNJINI HOISIT AJANOO NVId JHL NO NMOHS SNOILVACT
WADE DAY ONY NOLOISNI UCd LOIUHOYY 34vOSONYT 3L LOVANOD 'SQ33 BNHEHS NV
S# THILYA NG TV 48 IND BVIS O34 HOMON ¥ MHC4N3d TWHS HOLOYEINDD 3ML T
.AW# 4403X9L ALLNYIO NMO SH ¥04 TIBISNOCS3Y 38 TWHS HOLOYHINGD IHL (4
1097 ISNY_‘NIIAISHNN 40 NOLYINOSSY
3% NYORINY A8 ¥00S AMISHNN :0d4 CAVONVLS NYORGHY 34l 0 NOWA3 JS3ivl
.ﬂ 3HL NI Q3ION SY SLNINIHINO3E WIMINMI 3HL 0330%3 80 L3IW TIWHS SINYVd TW L
| BE S3LON IdWOSUNY
,mn—um ,m:u‘.mﬁmm
|




DRAFT MINUTES 051324

TOWN OF PITTSFORD

PLANNING BOARD
MAY 13, 2024

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Planning Board meeting held on March 25, 2024 at
6:30PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street.

PRESENT: Hali Buckley, Dave Jefferson, John Halldow, Paul Alguire, Paula Liebschutz, John
Limbeck, Kevin Morabito

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and Development; Robert
Koegel, Town Attorney; April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Kim Taylor, Town Board Liaison;
Evan Harkin, Student Member

ATTENDANCE: There were 2 members of the public present.

Chairman Limbeck made a motion to call the meeting to order, seconded by Board Member
Jefferson. Following a unanimous voice vote, the meeting opened at 6:30PM, none opposed.

CONTINUED HEARING:

BME Associates, Coventry Ridge Subdivision Section 3
Preliminary Subdivision

Fred Shelley, of BME Associates, introduced the application. Jim Connaughton, of Clover Street
Development Corp., was also in attendance. Mr. Shelley stated that the applicant is applying for
the last section of Coventry Ridge Subdivision off of Clover Street. The subdivision section
proposes 16 new single-family residential lots. The property is zoned Incentive Zoning (12). As
noted during the approval for Section 4, one lot was relocated from Section 4 to Section 3. The
total number of lots approved as part of the Concept Subdivision is being retained. The
applicant received the Development Review Committee (DRC) comments, dated May 10, 2024.
Mr. Shelley stated that the existing buffer would need to be cut back and trimmed to implement
the trail. Trail access is available on the opposite side of the stormwater management facility, so
the applicant has requested to omit the originally approved trail as part of the Concept
Subdivision approval. Stormwater management facility comments will be negotiated with Town
staff. NYSDEC coverage has been obtained under the current general permit. Monroe County
agencies have received applicable notification and applications.

Chairman Limbeck asked for Board comments. He asked the applicant to resolve the DRC
comments with Town staff.

Mr. Connaughton requested a site visit with the Planning Board, Environmental Board, and
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

Page 1 of 2



DRAFT MINUTES 051324

OTHER DISCUSSION:

The minutes of March 25, 2024 were approved following a motion by Chairman Limbeck,
seconded by Vice Chairman Halldow. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were
approved, none opposed.

Chairman Limbeck motioned to close the meeting at 6:40PM, seconded by Board Member
Morabito, and was approved by a unanimous voice vote, hone opposed.

Respectfully submitted,

April Zurowski
Planning Assistant

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING
DEPARTMENT

Page 2 of 2



	061024
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	PLANNING BOARD
	JUNE 10, 2024
	The Board will hold an agenda review session in the Second-Floor Meeting Room at 6:00PM.
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS
	__________________________________________________________________________________

	W Bloomfield Rd 50 Shed PREFIN & SUP '24
	Linden Ave 751 Schoen Auto Addt PRE '24
	DRAFT 051324

